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June 12, 2009

Wesley Ingram

Bureau of Land Management

620 E. Greene Street

Carlsbad, New Mexico 88221-1778

Re: Downhole Completion Reports
Dear Mr. Ingram:

Attached are completion reports for the Eagle 34 P Federal 38, Eagle 35 E Federal 10, Eagle 35
Federal 3, and Eagle 35 L Federal 4 wells. We downhole commingled these wells quite some
time ago and filed a sundry notice to notify the BLM. It’s since come to my attention that we did
not file a completion report which is now required by your office. Prior to your office handling
this type of paperwork, we were instructed by the BLM Roswell office to only file a sundry
notice Form 3160-5.

This should meet the filing requirements for a downhole completion. If you have any questions
or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me at (405) 552-8198. Thank you for your
patience.

Sincerely,

Por e

Norvella Adams
Sr. Staff Engineering Technician
Devon Energy Production Company, L.P.
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